

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO



May 7, 1952

C
O
P
Y

Mr. Frank M. Denman, Jr.
DENMAN DRILLING CO.
Box 1826
Wichita Falls, Texas

Dear Sir: RE: Denman Drilling Co., \$5,000.00 one-wall
bond; NW SE 1-24N-2W; National Surety Co.

We refer to your letter of April 25, 1952, in which you request cancellation of the captioned bond, inasmuch as your Rodger Palmer well on the described tract was plugged and abandoned as of July 11, 1950.

The Commission approves the requested cancellation, but must do so as of date of this letter, since you failed to request cancellation previously. Your surety company is being so notified by copy of this letter. If you care to write us further in the matter, we will be glad to hear from you; otherwise, you may consider this letter as termination of your responsibility under the bond.

Very truly yours,

R. R. Spurrier
Secretary - Director

KRS:nr

cc: Harvey Asher Insurance Agency
Tyler, Texas

Oil Conservation Commission:
Artesia
Astec
Hobbs

